
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL 
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

 

   

Yaquina Breeze 
Newport, Oregon 

Date: 
March 7, 2014 
 
Time:     
9:00 A.M. 
 
Location:  State Housing Council members will be joining by phone conference 
Housing and Community Services [NMOB]  
Conference Room 124a 
725 Summer Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 
 
Call In Number:  

Call in Number: 1‐877‐273‐4202 
Room Number: 4978330 



OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL – March 7th, 2014 Meeting Packet 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 

i. March 7, 2014 Meeting Agenda  1  
 
ii. Draft, February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes   2‐7 

 
iii. Single Family Residential Loan Consent Calendar  8 

 
iv. Parkway Village East Project Summary Sheet, Request for Approval   9‐13 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL – March 7th, 2014 Meeting Packet 

 
 
 



Oregon State Housing Council                 s 
725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 
Phone:  503.986.2000 
Fax:  503.986.2132 
TTY: 503.986.2100 
www.ohcs.oregon.gov/OHCS/OSHC 

 

  
 

Housing Council Packet Page 1 
 

Council Members: 
Jeana Woolley, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 
Tammy Baney 

Aubre L. Dickson 
Michael C. Fieldman 

Zee D. Koza 
Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr. 

 
 

 
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL MEETING 

Meeting Agenda 
March 7, 2014 

 
MEETING TIME: 9:00 A.M  
 
MEETING LOCATION: 
COUNCIL MEMBERS WILL PARTICIPATE BY PHONE CONFERENCE  
Call in Number: 1‐877‐273‐4202; Room Number: 4978330 
Conference Room 124a  of the North Mall Office Building, 725 Summer Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 

1.  CALL TO ORDER              Jeana Woolley, Chair 

2.  ROLL CALL                Jeana Woolley, Chair 
   
3.  Public Comment              Jeana Woolley, Chair 
 
4.  Residential Loan Program – Consent Calendar Approval    Kim Freeman, OHCS   

a.  300 Surrey Drive, Grants Pass, OR 97526        Marca Parker, OHCS 
   
5.  New Business               
                       

a. Parkway Village East Apartments,         Heather Pate, OHCS 
Grant Award Approval Request           Teresa Pumala, OHCS 

 
b. NOFA Discussion               Julie Cody, OHCS 

           
 
6.  Report of the Director              Margaret Van Vliet, 

OHCS Director 
 
7.   Other                  Jeana Woolley, Chair 
 
8.  Report of the Chair              Jeana Woolley, Chair 
   
9.  Adjourn State Housing Council Meeting        Jeana Woolley, Chair 



Oregon State Housing Council                 s 
725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 
Phone:  503.986.2000 
Fax:  503.986.2132 
TTY: 503.986.2100 
www.ohcs.oregon.gov/OHCS/OSHC 

 

        
 

 

Council Members: 
Jeana Woolley, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 
Tammy Baney 

Aubre L. Dickson 
Michael C. Fieldman 

Zee D. Koza 
Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr. 

 
OREGON STATE HOUSING COUNCIL MEETING 
 
February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 
Meeting Time: 10:30AM 
 
Meeting Location: 
775 Court Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97301 
Somerville Conference Room  
Call‐in Number: 1‐877‐273‐4202; Room Number 4978330 

 
Housing Council Members Present: 
Jenna Woolley, Chair 
Tammy Baney 
Aubre Dickson 
Mike Fieldman 
Zee Koza 
 

Housing Council Members Not Present: 
Mayra Arreola 
Val Valfre 

OHCS Staff Present: 
Margaret Van Vliet, Director Oregon Housing and Community Services  
Julie Cody, Program Delivery Division Administrator 
Diana Koppes, Business Operations Division Administrator  
Katherine Silver, Executive Assistant to the Director  
Heather Pate, Program Manager Multifamily Finance and Resources Section 
Rem Nivens, Government Relations and Policy Advisor 
Mike Boyer, Legislative and Communications Coordinator  
  
Guests Present: 
Ruth Adkins, Oregon Opportunity Network 
Ross Cornelius, Self Employed  
Andy Wilch, Salem Housing Authority 
Philip Dochow, Housing Development Center 

 
1. Call to Order 
Chair Woolley calls the February 14, 2014 meeting to order at 10:39 a.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
Chair Woolley asks for roll call. Present: Tammy Baney, Mike Fieldman, Zee Koza and Chair Woolley. 
Aubre Dickson joined the meeting in progress. 



February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 3 
 
 

 
3. Approval of Housing Council Meeting Minutes – November 15, 2013 
Chair Woolley asked for any comment, additions or corrections to the draft November 15, 2013 
meeting minutes. There being none; the motion was read: 
Motion: Tammy Baney moves that the Housing Council approve the November 15th, 2013 meeting 
minutes. 
Vote: In a roll call vote the motion passed. Members present: Aubre Dickson, Mike Fieldman, Zee 
Koza, and Chair Jeana Woolley. 
 
4. Public Comment 
Chair Woolley called for anyone in the audience who wished to provide public comment for the 
Council’s consideration to come forward. She requested that individuals intending to provide 
comment regarding the NOFA recommendations wait until after the OHCS staff presentation. 
 
Ruth Adkins, Oregon Opportunity Network, commented on behalf of OON stating the organization is 
supportive of the OHCS transition proposal that was presented to the legislature. She noted 
specifically that the group advocates the governing body have authority to set policy with clear 
linkages to other state bodies, including a clear role in developing and monitoring budget. The 
governing body should include a cross sector membership including other state agency heads. Input 
from stakeholders should be invited and considered. Adkins also posited that a move toward 
integrating healthcare and housing was a huge opportunity. 
 
Chair Woolley called for any further public comment, there being none the council moved on to old 
business. 
 
5. Old Business 
Julie Cody, OHCS Program Delivery Division Administrator, and Diana Koppes, OHCS Business 
Operations Division Administrator provided a comprehensive presentation of public outreach 
surrounding the 2013 NOFA process including regions, improvement to process, and priorities.  
 
Cody provided council member with further context around the concept of authority limits, which was 
highlighted by council members at the November 15, 2013 meeting. In January 2010, State Housing 
Council members voted to raise these limits. OHCS started to revise administrative rules and OHCS 
agreed at that time to come back annually to revisit the rule. The rationale for the change was to allow 
OHCS the ability to entertain grants under $200,000 so that OHCS can be more nimble in response to 
aiding projects with issues that arise after initial funding.  
 
Discussion 
Chair Woolley noted that Val Valfre raised the issue and wanted to ensure that staff engaged with him 
despite his absence.  
 
Tammy Baney asked how the lower authority limits would be utilized and how often the department 
felt it would happen. 
 



February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 4 
 
 

Julie Cody, OHCS responded that this does not occur often (exceptional basis). OHCS would discourage 
this as a practice and will make it clear this will not be a way to circumvent the NOFA process. Setting 
maximums of $200,000 of GAP funding for LIHTC projects is also limited by the fact OHCS does not 
have a multitude of excess funding for this type of situation. 
 
Margaret VanVliet, OHCS noted for State Housing Council members that, in addition, there is a formal 
finance committee within the Agency that reviews this process.  
 
Chair Woolley asked how often this type of thing has occurred in the last year and what the 
circumstances were in those instances. 
 
Heather Pate, OHCS responded that there were two occurrences both of which were reviewed; the 
first was funded but it was not a new project. The funding was to remedy an issue which emerged 
surrounding compliance. The second occurrence was not funded. 
 
Chair Woolley said she would encourage approval of leaving the limits where they are to allow staff to 
be responsive to any issues that arise in real time, but cautioned staff that Council members should be 
made aware of any funding made under these limits. 
 
Julie Cody, OHCS advised the Council members that she had reached out to Val Valfre and that he will 
be contacting her with any concerns.   
 
Chair Woolley called for any further discussion, there being none the council moved on to new 
business. 
 
6. New Business 
 

a. Parkway West, Additional Funds Request  

Heather Pate, OHCS Multifamily Resources and Finance Section introduced herself for the record along 
with Andy Wich, Salem Housing Authority and Phillip Dochow, Housing Development Center. Pate 
stated that GHAP funds were need for the project from a split year finance decision through which a 
gap was created due to 2014 floating rate on tax credits versus the 2013 fixed 9% percent rate. 
 
Andy Wilch, Salem Housing Authority thanked the council for the opportunity and thanked staff for 
their work on this important project for Salem Housing Authority and the community, noting that the 
project afforded a place of residents for 400 individuals, 50% of which are children under 18 years old. 
 
Chair Woolley called for any questions or concerns with regard to the request for additional funds, 
there being none a motion was requested. 
Motion: Tammy Baney moved to approve the GHAP grant award in an amount up to $230,000 to 
Salem Housing Authority for the rehabilitation of Parkway West Apartment located in the City of 
Salem, Marion County, Oregon. 
Vote: In a roll call vote the motion passed. Members present: Tammy Baney, Aubre Dickson, Mike 
Fieldman, Zee Koza, and Chair Jeana Woolley. 



February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 5 
 
 

 
 
7. NOFA Discussion 
Julie Cody, Program Delivery Division Administrator and Heather Pate, OHCS Program Manager 
Multifamily Finance and Resources Section provided the council with an overview of recommendation 
that staff are making. 
 
Documents are available online. 
Discussion:   
Aubre Dickson asked if cost containment included both hard and soft costs. 
 
Julie Cody, confirmed that they were both included. 
 
Chair Woolley asked if this represents the average OHCS portfolio. 
 
Julie Cody, replied that is correct over the last five years. 
 
Chair Woolley encouraged OHCS staff to narrow the time frame because a lot has change in the 
market over the past few years. 
 
Aubre Dickson asked if staff look at variations across the data in the last five years. 
 
Natasha Detweiler, replied that the numbers reflect 80% level for CAPs and outliers have a specific 
story as to why they were high than the CAP. 
 
Julie Cody, stated Washington has a very narrow approach to allocation points for hitting cost‐
containment. Cody, moved on to discuss the staff recommended changes to the QAP. OHCS staff is 
recommending one change to the Qualified Allocation Plan to modify two sentences to create more 
flexibility to staff by removing specificity in the application. The change incorporates removing 
language specific to threshold items which will change in the NOFAs themselves. 
 
Tammy Baney noted that “may” is extremely discretionary and can create trouble. 
 
Julie Cody, stated that “may” in Department of Justice’s opinion would create flexibility. 
 
Aubre Dickson asked why OHCS would want flexibility around weather the staff screens certain 
projects versus screening all projects. 
 
Director Van Vliet thanked Council members for the discussion and advised that staff will continue to 
work toward clarity, incorporating the feedback received during the meeting. 
 
Chair Woolley called for any last comments, there being none a motion was requested. 
Motion: Aubre Dickson moved that the Council authorize staff to move forward with recommended 
changes to QAP and begin the public comment process to enact the change.  



February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 6 
 
 

Vote: In a roll call vote the motion passed. Members present: Tammy Baney, Aubre Dickson, Mike 
Fieldman, Zee Koza, and Chair Jeana Woolley. 
 
8. Report of the Director 
 
Director Van Vliet provided the council with an update on recommendations made to the legislature 
for agency transition. Specifically, the new governing body would be charged with policy setting across 
the continuum. Policy would be set using good data and research. Mutual accountability would be 
required, including performance based contracting. Cross agency collaboration and alignment with 
also be a top priority. Van Vliet provided a two page summary document to Council members which 
can be found under meeting materials on the State Housing Council website. 
 
Discussion: 
Mike Fieldman stated there are different interpretations of transition proposal. One camp hears 
agency will look at continuum of housing, being an advocate for housing across the continuum ‐ 
shelter, housing, etc. Others think focus on development of new housing and people living in 
subsidized affordable housing.  
 
Van Vliet indicated the original creation of Housing plus Community Services understands housing plus 
services must go together. Housing finance is disconnected from community services side of the 
agency. Sometimes agencies do both. Two functions aren't necessarily integrated. OHCS doesn't 
necessarily provide needed social services to folks that live in subsidized affordable housing. If you 
take away food and Oregon Volunteers, the rest of the agency is housing related/housing function. 
Embrace the continuum of housing services.  
 
Mike Fieldman said OHCS is designated as the "poverty" agency. What's your thinking about poverty 
function ‐ don't want to silo poverty focus again. When we look at food, homelessness, housing 
separately, we silo these things. 
 
Van Vliet responded by saying part of prosperity agenda is more broadly focused. Early Learning 
Councils, Coordinated Care Organizations, others are all part of shared prosperity agenda. It doesn't 
belong in one agency. Need to think about how do we do our work differently and drive better 
outcomes.  
 
Mike Fieldman said he thinks communications should express there is a role for OHCS in addressing 
poverty. In defining what you do with the different parts of the agency, need direction about who will 
have responsibility for poverty focus.  
 
Chair Woolley said poverty issues will be better served if it's done cross agency. 
 
Mike Fieldman we would like to see Poverty/Prosperity Commission.  
 
Chair Woolley we don't have cooperation among other services from other agencies to collaborate on 
housing development.  



February 14, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 

Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 7 
 
 

 
Van Vliet we know we need to potentially rethink. Embedded in homeownership assistance, how we 
deploy tools, some partners are eager to do some of the work and take OHCS out of the equation. 
Signaled we're interested in a proposal to that effect. Nested inside what's the future of 
homeownership assistance discussion. Housing Centers look very different across the state. 
 
9. Report of the Chair 
Chair Woolley posited the question whether or not the next meeting should be on March 7th, 2014. 
Council members will work together to determine best timing for next meeting.  
 
10. Adjourn State Housing Council Meeting 
Chair Woolley asked if there was any additional business or comment from Council members, there 
being none, the meeting was adjourned at 12:17 p.m. 
 
             
 
______________________________     ___________________________________ 
Jeana Woolley, Chair       DATE     Margaret S. Van Vliet, Director  DATE 
Oregon State Housing Council       Oregon Housing and Community Services 

 

 



ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text

ksilva
Typewritten Text
Housing Council Packet Page 8



Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 9 
 

4% LIHTC Application Request (FC approval only) 
Low Income Weatherization Grant (FC and HC approval) 

OAHTC Application Request (FC and HC approval) 
March 4, 2014 

Parkway Village East (PVE) - Robert Lindsey Tower Apartments (RLT) 
 

Project Sponsor:  Salem Housing Authority 
    360 Church St SE 
    Salem, OR 37301 
 
Property:   Parkway Village East 
    3173 7th Place NE 
    Salem, OR 97303 
 
    Robert Lindsey Tower 
    360-370 Church St SE 
    Salem, OR 97301 
     
Description: Parkway Village Apartments (124 units) is a mixed-income family 

development managed by the Salem Housing Authority (SHA), which 
operates with a mix of LIHTC (60% MFI), HOME (50% MFI), and 
unrestricted (market) units. For funding rehabilitation purposes, the 
development has been divided into two sections; Parkway Village East 
(subject property comprising 46 units) and Parkway Village West (78 
units). A Declaration of Reciprocal Easements, dated December 20, 
2013, creates utility, access, parking, and amenity (waste collection, play 
areas, mailboxes, and property management office) easements between 
Parkway Village East and West. Along with the newly partitioned 
parcels, this agreement has been recorded at Marion County. Ultimately, 
the Parkway Village Apartments will continue to operate essentially as a 
single apartment development, but has been separated for renovation 
funding purposes. 

  
 Robert Lindsay Tower (62 apartments) is a fully subsidized public 

housing project for low-income (50% MFI) seniors (62 years of age and 
older) that is also managed by the SHA. The SHA occupies office space 
attached to the tower as a supportive use. As part of the funding 
rehabilitation process, the development will transition from public 
housing to a fully subsidized age-restricted (seniors 62+) Section 8 
development with LIHTC restrictions. 

 
LIHTC Request: $505,189 in annual allocation of Low Income Housing Tax Credits 

(equaling $ $4,950,358 in equity to the project) 
OAHTC Request: $2,000,000 
LIWX:  $222,246 
Bond Allocation:  $6,829,558 short term tax exempt Private Activity Bonds 
Bond Issuer:   Salem Housing Authority 
Affordability:   60 Years of affordability 
Target Population:  RLT – seniors; PVE – families/workforce housing 
Finance Committee Date: March 4, 2014 
Submitted by:   Teresa Pumala, Loan Officer 



Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 10 
 

Finance committee Meeting:  Voting to Approve: __________ 
     Voting to Decline: __________ 
      
___________________________________  ____________________ 
Julie V. Cody, Finance Committee Chair   Date 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________ 
Margaret S. Van Vliet, Director    Date 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move the Finance Committee, recommend to the Director, approval of 
an allocation of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits, OAHTC and Low Income Weatherization Grant 
to Robert Lindsey Tower Housing, LLC, in an amount not to exceed the lesser of the amount the project 
is eligible to receive or $505,189 in annual allocation of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits; 
$2,000,000 in Oregon Affordable Housing Tax Credits and $222,246 in Low Income Weatherization 
Grant funds.  
 
Applicant:   Salem Housing Authority 
 
Property Management: Salem Housing Authority 
 
Project Architect:  Carleton Hart Architecture 
 
General Contractor:  LMC Construction 
 
Borrower’s Counsel:   Kantor Taylor Nelson Evatt & Decina PC 
 
Syndicator:   Enterprise Community Investment 
 
Project Financing:  See attached Sources and Uses 
 
Sources  Uses  
Agg. Tax Exempt Bonds $6,829,558  Acquisition $ 3,745,927 
Short term Bonds $(6,829,558)  Construction $6,738,357 
4% LIHTC Equity $ 4,950,358  Development $4,092,797 
LIWX Grant $222,246    
NOAH perm loan $ 3,397,977    
Deferred Dev. Fee $425,000    
Salem CDBG $736,450    
Sponsor Cash $600,000    
Sponsor Equity $2,155,773    
Public Housing Sources $1,800,034    
Project cash (Reserves & NOI) $143,463    
     Property tax exemption $73,766    
     Waived prepayment fee $72,014    
 

                                    TOTALS       $14,577,081 
 
Bond Financing:  Public offering, Private Activity Bonds issued through Salem Housing Authority 
 



Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 11 
 

Syndication Proceeds:  Enterprise Community Investment 
 

 Tax credit yield id $0.98 per dollar 
 First installment contribution of 15% is est. April 2014, upon Closing. 
 Second installment of 60% at substantial completion estimated to be March 2015.  
 Third installment contribution of 24.34% at stabilization estimated to be July 2015. 
 Final installment of 0.67 at receipt and approval of 8609. 
 Reviewed eligible basis and it appears to be supported. 

 
 
Development Team Members, Roles, Responsibilities and Qualification 
 
Salem Housing Authority - Established in 1969 under provisions of Oregon state law, Salem Housing 
Authority (SHA) is a division of the City of Salem's Urban Development Department. SHA serves 
approximately 9,000 Salem area residents within Salem's Urban Growth Boundary with safe and 
affordable rental housing assistance and services to families, seniors and people needing accessible 
features or special accommodations. SHA oversees a housing portfolio of over 1,800 residents across 110 
properties and 646 housing units. This housing portfolio consists of two primary groups of properties: 
public housing properties and affordable housing properties. Each property group is distinguished by the 
type and structure of the project financing. Public housing properties are financed solely by public 
resources from HUD; affordable housing properties are financed by public resources from federal, state, 
and local governments as well as private sector investors. 
 
Enterprise Community Investment will be the syndicator of the low income housing tax credits. Since 
1982, Enterprise has raised and invested nearly $14 billion in equity, grants and loans to help build or 
preserve 300,000 affordable rental and for-sale homes. 
 
LMC Construction will be the general contractor completing all of the renovation and non-critical 
repairs. LMC Construction was founded in 2004 and has since become a leader in building and 
renovating affordable housing in the Pacific Northwest. LMC was ranked Top Remodeler by the Portland 
Business Journal in June 2012 and has worked with many affordable housing organizations such as 
REACH, CASA of Oregon as well as several area Housing Authorities. They are not an Identity of 
Interest contractor. 
 
Development Fee: 
 
Development fees:  Total Development Fee $1,262,850     
 
Deferred Developer fees: $425,000 Deferred Developer Fee   
    Repayment projected within first 10 yrs. at 0% interest  
 
Cash Developer fees:  $837,850  
 
Services/Amenities:  
 
Resident Services: Residents of both RVE and RLT will benefit from SHA’s strong, enduring community 
partnerships with outside agencies that provide services to the residents. SHA staff is familiar with the 
varying referral processes and eligibility requirements that different community providers have, and will 
be able to steer residents to appropriate services with expertise and efficiency. 
 



Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 12 
 

SHA sponsors the Emergency Housing Network, a collaboration of Salem-area social service agencies 
who assist low-income and special needs populations with a particular focus on populations at risk of 
homelessness. Resources and program information are shared at each monthly meeting. Relevant 
attendees include Salem Center 50+, Northwest Senior and Disability Services, Northwest Human 
Services, Oregon DHS, the Lions Club, Willamette Valley Hospice, Adult Housing Helpers, 
Salem Hospital, Marion Polk Food Share, and Cover Oregon. 
 
Site Amenities:  
 

PVE: The subject’s common amenities include a leasing office, playground, sport court, rentable 
garages, and waste disposal (trash compactor site). 

 
RLT: Common amenities include a leasing office, office space, community room (addition built 
in the 90’s), 2 elevators, on-site laundry, library, community garden, courtyard, common 
restrooms, kitchenette, and various lounge areas. 

 
Market  
 
 Population growth in the subject PMA is estimated at 194,436 in 2013 and growing to 200,370 in 

2018. The PMA will add about 5,934 persons during this five-year period. 
 Unemployment in the Salem MSA is currently at 7.2% which is moderately lower than one year 

ago when it was 8.5%.  
 Both median and average household incomes are estimated to remain relatively flat. 
 
 
Location:  
 
 Public transportation is available throughout the area. 
 The local Salem-Keizer area is served by Cherriots bus routes. 
 Community services and facilities are readily available in the surrounding area. These include 

public services such as fire stations, hospitals, police stations, and schools (all ages). 
 Surrounding property uses are compatible with the complex. 
 
Architectural:   
 
 Scope of Work: 

The subject ownership/developer has plans for an extensive LIHTC rehabilitation of the 
property that will include renovations addressing the building envelopes, site work, and 
portions of the unit interiors. The renovation will cure all items of deferred maintenance. 

 
Per unit construction cost: 
 $62,392, with total per unit project cost of $134,677 (of that $34,388 were acquisition).  



Housing Council Meeting Packet Page 13 
 

Operations/Debt Service: 
 
     DSCR – 1.16 
 

 Lender utilized appraiser’s historical affordable operations expenses in support of the subject 
property’s actual expense history. 

 Overall vacancy rates are low at comparable properties in the market area. Vacancy is expected to 
remain generally stable in the subject submarket; recognizing that supply is expected to increase 
market-wide over the near term. 

 The lender underwrote this with a 6% vacancy factor. 
 NOAH Permanent Loan $3,397,977 est. rate 6.00%, 25 year amortization. 
 Deferred Developer fee $425,000, @0%, term 10 years. 

 
Misc./Other: 

 
Relocation:   
Based on documents provided by the developer, building renovation will be phased and “there will be 
no permanent displacement as a result of this rehabilitation project.” Beginning in January 2014 
vacant units will held “off-line” in order to accommodate temporary on-site relocation. Additionally, 
the SHA estimates that up to 58 households (21 at PVE and 37 at RLT) will be experience temporary 
offsite relocation, “these residents will move twice, first to a suitable offsite unit, and then back to the 
property into a rehabbed unit.” In general, households are expected to be temporarily relocated for 2 
to 8 weeks. A relocation cost of $471,800 was budgeted by the developer. At completion of the 
renovations the subject should be effectively stabilized, considering that no tenants will be 
permanently displaced and any vacant units will be leased as they become available after the 
buildings are renovated. 
 
Project schedule: 
Target close date 04/01/2014 
Construction to start immediately after close 
Length of time for construction is anticipated to be 10 months 

 
Meets Guidelines for LIHTC 4%  __X__Yes  ____No   Date:  03/04/2014 
 
I recommend approval of the motion found on page 1 of this report. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________    ____________________________________ 
Teresa Pumala, Loan Officer        Carol Kowash, Tax Credit Program Mgr.  
Multifamily Housing Section        Multifamily Housing Section 


	00-Cover sheet_3-7-14.pdf
	00-OSHC_3-7-14 TOC
	01-OSHC_3-7-14 Meeting Agenda
	02-OSHC_2-14-14 Meeting Minutes
	03-RLCC_3-7-14
	04-PVE-RLT write up_3-7-14



